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Freedom of Information Act Request

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would like to request the following information:

MRI Insourcing MHS - Contracts Finder

How did the provider demonstrate best value?

Which providers applied for inclusion?

How are the provider demonstrating best value for money?

What is the cost per patient based on spend and patient numbers?

Has there been a reduction in the waiting list during the contract period?
How many service users have accessed the service?

Please confirm any uncosted or unseen value to patients?

What improved processes has the service delivered to patients and

families?

Can you provide summaries of patient/user feedback received during the
contract period?

How many complaints or Datix reports have been received related to the
service?

What KPIs are used to measure the success of the contract?

Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given
to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of

the extension?

Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is being either
extended or renewed?

What level of autonomy did the insourcing team have in managing clinics, patient lists, and case
prioritisation?

How did the insourcing team integrate with hospital IT systems (e.g., electronic patient records,
imaging, lab systems)?
What access did insourcing staff have to hospital resources and facilities?
How was clinical governance maintained under the insourcing arrangement?
How were incidents, complaints, or clinical issues handled and reported?
How did the patient experience compare with in-house service provision?


https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/8f9c90fe-4f72-4ee3-add6-44284b646bdc?origin=SearchResults&p=4
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Thank you for your Freedom of Information request received, regarding the evaluation,
performance, and operational details of our insourced healthcare service for MRI.

After careful consideration, we regret to inform you that we are unable to comply with your
request in its current form. This is because it exceeds the appropriate limit set out in Section 12
of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Section 12 allows public authorities to refuse a request if the cost of compliance is estimated to
exceed the “appropriate limit,” which is currently £450 (equivalent to 18 hours of staff time).
Based on a preliminary assessment, the scope of your request would require us to manually
review, extract, and compile information from a significant number of records held across
multiple departments, including:

e Procurement and contracting teams
« Clinical governance and quality teams
o Complaints and incident management
e Service operations and IT departments
« Finance and performance reporting

Each of your questions would necessitate input from different teams, interrogation of several
systems (e.g., finance systems, clinical records, Datix incident reporting, and patient feedback
databases), and in some cases, manual collation of historic or qualitative data. Unfortunately, this
would place an unreasonable burden on resources.

Advice and Assistance:

We are keen to assist you in refining your request so that it falls within the appropriate cost limit.
To that end, you may wish to consider:

« Narrowing your request to a specific area, such as finance, clinical governance, or patient
experience

« Focusing on a smaller number of clearly defined questions (e.g., limiting to three or four
key queries)

If you are able to clarify or resubmit a revised request with a narrower focus, we would be happy
to reassess it.
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Please note that this letter constitutes a formal refusal notice under Section 12(1) of the Freedom
of Information Act 2000.

If you are not satisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to request
an internal review. Requests for an internal review should be submitted within 40
working days from the date of this response, and should be addressed to
d.wraith@nhs.net.

If you remain dissatisfied after the internal review, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO). The ICO can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

Website: https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/



https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/

